
FORM B - BUILDING 

MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSI( IN 
Office of the Secretary, state House, Bostor 1 

2. Photo (3x3" o:r 3x5") 
Staple to left side of form 
Photo number 3 _ 17 

4. Map.· Draw sketch of building location 
in relation to nearest cross streets and 
other buildings. Indicate north. 

10 
niodtr'tl 

NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE 
USGS Quadrant· ~ -------

(ovE ir) 

In Area no. Form no, 

50 

1 Town Chelmsford 

Address 16 Parkhurst Road 

Name .r .R. Parkhurst House ( O,.vls' Nel'lt; 

Present use residence 

Present owner Dr• Benjamin Blechman 

3. Description: 

Date 1804 

Source Courier Citizen · 5/3/1914 

Style Georgian 

Arehitect --------------
~xterior wall fabric butted clapboard 

Outbuildings (describe) none 

Other features ------------
large chestnut"timbers, some 

pegged,Center chimney originally 
See atta¢hed sheet 

Alteted yes Date -----
Moved no Date ---'-------

5. Lot s:tze 

One acre or less Over one acre 6.25 

Appro?Cimate frontage 838 .feet 

Approximate distance of building from street 

75 f'eet 

6. Recorded by jltne B ~ Drury 

OrganizatiorChelms.f'ord Historical Comm. 

Date 3/10/1974 



7. Original owner (if known) Andrew & John PaPkhurst ;..;.=c=;;....;:;.'""-----------------
Original use ---------------residence 

Subsequent uses (if any) and dates house/barn/oider mill ca. 1855 to 1880 

8. Themes (check as many as applicable) 

Aboriginal 
Agricultural 
Architectural 
The Arts 
Commerce 
Communication 
Community development 

X 

X 

X 

Conservation 
Education 
Exploration/ 

settlement 
Industry 
Military 
Political 

X 

Recreation 
Religion 
Science/ 

invention 
Social/ 

humanitarian 
Transportation 

9. Historical significance (include explanation of themes checked above)The original Parkhurst 
anc~stor in Chelmsford was Joseph, who probably sottled in town about 1656. He or 
his son Joseph, Jr. shortly after moved to tho Stonoy Brook section (Westford), 
but another son, Ebenezer, lived on at the homestead, followed by his youngoat aon 
James. Philip, his son, occupied the place during the Revolution. Although Philip' 
two brothers joined the Minutomen, he hired a substitute, Silas Parkor, for 3 
pounds 12 shillings to take his place in th,, Continental Arrrry. 

Philip was succeeded by two of his sons, Andrew & John, and thoy erectod the 
present structure, and the old house became a kitchen ell (now gohe). About 1855 
the estato was occupied by Henry E. Putno.m, who had mo.rried the widow o:f Amoa 
Parkhurst, son of Andrew. Henry, possessed ,f some strange freak, conceived the 
idea of turning t of tho house into a barn (see Alterations). 

In 1879 Henry sold to J. Roland Parkhur3t, grandson of John (1 of tho builders 
and son of John, Jr. & Elizabeth. Elizabeth restored tho building the following 
yoar and christened it "Owls' Nest." Largo 1umbers o:f owls flew around tho house 
until a vory few years ago whEm the present owners cut dmm the then dend elms in 
which thoy nested. At least'l oft.these treo:1 was said to have been planted by Sila 
Parker, Philip's army substitute. In 1888 t1e proporty was sold out of the Parkhur 
family which had ovmed it for 230 yoars, b~c J. Roland Parkhurst continued to 
live there until his death in 1928. He carried on a flourishing florist business 
at his green houses across the streot and f,r many years was in charge of the 
Bemeterios in Chelmsford Center.He wrote ma~y prose poems about life in Chelmsford 
:ip.any of which are still remembered today ( s 3e 11 208, for example ) • 

Note: The present owners have consider·,d selling, but due to th8 area to its 
~ear (field and Route 3), tho only prospoctivo purchasers havo boon 
connnorcial developers who would 1avo no use for the houso and would 
prob,fly tear it down. Hopofully chis iw.-1.,11.1.. be avoided. 

10. Bibliography and/or references (such as local hi:itories, deeds, assessor'~ records, 
early maps, etc. ) 
1831 map 
1856 Walling's Map 
1875 Beers Atlas 
Chelmsford Eagle, Doc.12, 1877 
Lowell Courier Citizen, May 3, 1914 
Chelmsford Newswoekly, 1955 
Waters "History of Chelmsford11 

"Chelms.ford Vital Statistics to 1850 11 

Parkhurst Genealogy, by George Parkhurst 
Notebook of Miss Frances Andrews 

Deeds: 
Book 
Book 
Book 

~iddlosex North District 
a, pg. 227,229,232 
100, pg. 66 
204, pg. 94 

3/73 



Altered: 

The house has been extensively remodelled. About 1855 Henry E. Putnam, 
husband of the widow of Amos ParMhurst, turned half of tho house into a 
barn. The large chimney and big fireplaces wore removed; hay was stored in 
the large hall, horses housed in the chimney site, and cows kept in the 
kitchen. A horse powered cider mill was in the renr of' the hall. 

An 1877 newspaper article stated, "J. Roland Parkhurst has improved 
his house." 

In 1880 the house was restored; J. Larcom the architect (owner of #201 
at 15 Adams Ave.). The big barn doors were removed from the front entrance, 
a new kitchen added {in ell on lef't side), and a hew·--ba.rn erected {torn 
down by the present owners). A Victorian style tower was added at the front 
door; this tower was removed som~tr.trne after 1914. Evidences of the tower 
can be seen in the attic and a second floor alcove. A faint outline of the 
tower on the house roof can be seen in the attached 1972 picture. 

Further remodelling was don~ by "Aunt Jenny" Bean in 1914. The house 
afterwards deteriorated somewhat, and sometime after 1914 the old kitchen 
ell was removed from the right ajde of the house. This ell predated the 
present building and m.az. now be a part of a house on the opposite side of 
the street. ---

In 1946 was again somewhat zestored, and the picture windows were put 
on the front of the house. 

During the 1950' s the preser..t owner~.·t-emodelled extensively. All the 
fireplaces had been removed, so the Blechmans built 3 new ones in the 
sitting room, parlor, and den. Tl:'.ey converted the open carriage house into 
a 2-car garage, removed a porch en the left side of the house, converted 
the loft above the kitchen (left ell) into a bedroom, installed a cellar 
stairway between tho sitting and dining rooms (making the latter smaller), 
and put new dado in the dining rcom. The panelling in the den and kit~hen 
is completely new, and a small wlndow was placed in the rear of the right 
wall of the kitchen (and another int he bedroom above). Some new hardwood 
floors were installed, but the bs.throoms pre-date the Blechman purchase. 
The Blechmans put in a rear door to the cellar, which replaced an old 
hatchway which led up to the now-removed porch {evidence of this vecy narrow 
hatchway can be seen from the cellar in the foundation). They removed the 
door which once led to the old k:1.tchen ell ( original house 1 on the right 
side), and converted the entrywa:r there into a large closet. · 



16 Parkhurst Road 

,Ml,ddlesex Northern District Registry of Deeds 

North: 

Book 1155, pgo 408 10/31/1950 

North: 

Book 1037, pg. 233 2/5/1946 

North: 

Book 942, pg. 106 1/27/1940 

North: 

Book 738, pg. 227 6/26/ 1926 

North: 

10/7/1914 

B. Morse 

Benjamin & Ester Blecl,:ma.n 

from 
Horace & Shirlie Hames 

~ acres~ more or less 

Horace & Shirlie Hames 
from 

Arthur F. King (unmarried) 

Arthur F. King 
from 

Lena Roy (Executrix for the 
estate of ~ules Roy.) 

Jules Roy 
from 

Raymond J. Lavelle (Commissioner 

for Probate Court. The premises 

had been conveyed to Nelson& 
Fred Bean from Jennie Beano) 

8 acres, mo~e or .ess. 

Fred & Nelson Bean 
from 

Jennie Bean 

8 acres, more or .ess 



16 Parkhurst Rd. 

Middlesex Northern District Registry of Deeds 

North: 

Book 519, pg. 401 4/21/1914 

North: 

Book 431. pg. 141 1/2/1909 

North: 

Book 414, pg. 485 2/13/1908 

North: 

Book 324, pg. 305 10/2/1900 

North: 

Book 204, pg. 94 3/19/1889 

North: 

Book 141, pg. 403 8/12/1880 

Jennie S. Bean 

from 
Mary A. Donahue (widow) 

8 acres, more or less 

M:i.ry Ao Donahue 
from 

Philip A. Donahue 

Philip A. Donahue 

from 
James .J Dolan -, 

8acres, more or less 

James Dolan 

from 

George & Frank Adams 

(Georget the husband of Laura 
Adams and Frank, the son.) 

Laura Adams 

from 

Elizabeth Parkhurst (widowO 

Elizabeth Parkhurst (wife of 
from JohnO 

John a. Roland Parkhurst 
(unmarried) 

8 acres plus 5 other tracts 
of land. 



16 Parkhurst Rd., 

North: 

Book 137o pgo 22 10/27/ 1879 John Roland Parkhurst 

from 

Ms.ry & Henry Putman and 

Sarah J Parkhurst 

8 acres plus other trac~s 



Sketched by James Mahoney Feb. 1974 from 
a picture in Lowell Courier-Citizen, May 1914. 

The original picture has: ~ 
carriage house & large barn on the end oft 

the left ell. 
several large elms in the front yard. \ 
no roof overhang and posts on the right ell. 



PARKHURST FAMILY 

Waters, "History of Chelmsford" 

375 Henry E. Putnam, died May 27, 1904 
Amoa A. Parkhurst, living in Escanaba, Michigan in 1913. 

386 Amos A. Parkhurst - enlisted Aug. 30, 1862. Mustered in, Aug. 31, 
1862 for 9 months, Co. K, 6th Regt. Inf'. Mustered out, June 3 1 
1863. Age, 19. Single. Born, Chelmsford, son of' Amos and. Mary J. 
(Durgin) Parkhurst. 

448 "The old Turnpike originally passed the Goold homestead•••••• 
Our (Goold) nearest neighbor toward the middle of town was 
Andrew Parkhurst, who had a son Amos and a daughter Betsy." 

743 Deaths: 
Andrew Parkhurst, July 26, 1834. Age, 63 years. 
Amos Parkhurst, Oct. 11, 1848. Age, 36 years. 

"Chelmsford Vital Statistics to 1850" 

422 Deaths: 
Amos, farmer,•• Andrew and Betsey, dysentery, Oct. 11, 1848, 

age 36 Y• 
Andrew, July 26, 1834, a. 63 Y• 

Chelmsford Town Clerk's Records 

Deatlas, 1844 -
Pg. 45 

1861: 
Amos Parkhurst, male, farmer, d. Oct. 11, 18481 age 36, 

cause - dysentery, internment in Chelmsford Center, bora 
in Chelmsford, s. of Andrew & Betsy Parkhurst. 

Lowell Daily Courier August 27, 1903 

Chelmsford 

Wedne.sday, August 26, 1903 was the 86th birthday of Mrs. Elizabeth H. 

Parkhurst, widow of John Parkhurst, who lives in Billerica St. with her 

pldest son, J. Roland Parkhurst, the well-known florist. 

Of the 7 children born to Mr. and Mrs. Parkhurst, 6 are living: 

J. Roland Parkhurst, Leroy J. Parkhurst, Chelmsford; Jerome M. Parkhurst, 

Bridgeport, Conn.; Clinton E. Parkhurst, California; Mrs. Elizabeth Shaw, 

Redding Ridge, Conn., Mrs. Kate B. Atherton, Holyoke, Mass. 



Page 114: 

J. R. Parkhurst Rouse 
16 Parkhurst Rde 

11IDlb.El Owls Nes,t": on old Westford Road near McLarney Square. 
Erected 1804 
Remodeled 1880, Jonathan Larcom architect. 
The old homestead dates back to 1656. Probably built of logs. 

occupied by Joseph Parkhurst, who married Mary Reed of 
Chelmsford. After Joseph, came Ebehezer who died in 1745. 
Then James, born 1707. Next Philip, who occupied-it 
during Revoluuion. Next occupied by his two sons, John 
& Andrew, who erected the present building. 

The large elm in front of the house was planted by Silas 
Parker. 

In 1855 the house was occupied by Henry E'• Putnam who married 
Amos Parkhurst's widow, He turned one half of the house 
into a barn, tore out the large chimney big fireplace, 
and staircase. Used the Hall and old kitchen for horses, 
bay and a cider mill. 

In 1880 the place was deeded to Elizabeth R. Parkhurst, who 
restored it to its present condition and christened it 
"Owls Nest." 

The Ell at the East end is the @ldest part as it was standing 
at the time the main house was built. It contains the old 
fireplaces which were used for more than 100 years. 

In 1888 this place which bad been in the Parkhurst family for 
230 years, was deeded to Laura J. Adams. 

(See Lowell Courier Citizen - :May 1, 1914) 

Page 124: Old Parkhurst mansion 

Newspaper clipping (& picture): Old structure gets face lifting.·This 
rambling building, located at 18 Parkhurst Rd., Chelmsford, and 
consisting of the main house with connecting hallwa.y leading to 
a storeroom, thence to the old stable, once again is being 
remodelled and whipped·into good condition. For many years this 
once grand old mansion, owned by a long string of Parkhursts 
throughout generations, has been left to deteriorate until it 
was purchased by H. Arthur Hames, a Navy wa» veteran in 1946. 

The old Parkhurst House an Parkhurst Road, Built 1656: Mr. & Mrs. 
Haines who bought the place in became interested and 
decided to trace the former owners from the Registry of Deeds. 
In 1753 "the North end school house was conducted in the house 
of James Parkhurst, a few rods from the No. 2 School House". 
This was from the diary of Rev. Ebenezer Bridge, who "catechised 
the children at James Parkhurst's, the scholl being unfit." 
On August 30, 1771 the property was transferred from James to 
Philip Parkhurst. In 1798 it was transferred from Benjamin 
Parkhurst to Isaac Chamberlain. The next record is 1803 from 

From notebook of Miss Frances Andrews 



Benjamin and Joel Parkhurst to William Byam. In 1822 f'rom 
Henry Spaltlding to Joel Parkhurst. It is believed that the 
unaccounted period between 1822 and 1872 was owing to the sale 
of smaller lots from the original 250 acres to the present 
8 acres. 

It was used as an inn at one time. "Aunt Jenny" Bean remodeled 
the Inn _in 1914. 

Was in the Parkhurst family 230 years. The first was built of 
logs. Present building wrected in 1804. Remodeled in 1946 
by - H. Arthur Hames, a navy war veteran. 

Page 178: Chelmsford Eagle, Dec. 12, 1877 

J.R. Parkhurst, florist - 111 mile no:bth of' Chelmsford Center." 

Page 181: Chelmsf'ord Eagle, Dec. 12, 1877 

J. Roland Parkhurst, a mile from No. Chelmsford, has improved his 
house and greenhouse. 



lQ~aI PA:.:::gm.JST HQUSE 

(oalled '''l'he Owls Nest .. ) 

'!ho old Roruezbee..i de.tes bntJl~ to 1656. 
Probably ori_;inally b\:dlt of logs. 
Ocoi.i.p:Lod by Joseph Parlt.1.u::-st, 'W!.10 z;ie..rried Mary Reed of Ohelm.oford. 

After Joseph o~ne El3EN'EZER w.h.o died in 1745. 

Thon .TAV1ES, born 1707. 

N'el:t PHILIP who oooupied it dur.in.:; the Revolution. 

Was next oooupied by his 1mo sous, ZOHN and AllDRE\V who erected the 
pre sent building in 1804. 

In 1855 the house was oooupied by HENRY E. PU'l'N'AM who married 
kilos Parkhurs~•s widow. 
He turned one.hall of it into a barn, tore out the large or.J.mney, 
the big £1.repla.oe and Pte.irca.se, Used the hall and old Id. tohen for 
his horses, hey and a oider mill. 

1880 In 1880 the place was deeded t .:) ELIZABETH R. PARKHURST who restored 
it to its present oondi tion a..'ld n001ed it the "Owl' s Next•• • 

see 

'?he ell at the ea.at end is the oldest part as it was standin3 a.t 
the time the main house was built. It contains tb.e oltl .f'ireplaoes 
whioh wore used £or more than 100 yea.rs. 

In 1888 this place, which was in the Parlmurst .f'emily for 2;o years, 
was '8eded to Laura J. Adams• 

When this house was remodeled in 1880 the wor;c wo.a done by Jona.than 
Le.rcorl, a ver-J tine oarpenter. Re was e. brother of Looy Laroom, the 
ta.-nous mill-3irl poewss, 

'l'he larif:»"8 el.rn in front of the house was planted by Silas Parkhurst. 

Lowell Courier-Citizeu, V.eY l, 1914. 

Coinpilod. iJ7 Mias Fre.1.1.Ces Andrews 
Circe. 1945 



Owl's Nest 
16 Parkhurst Road 

Lowell Courier-Citizen, May 3, 1914 

Among the real estate transfers the past week in the town of Chelmsford 
Wll.S the old homestead known as"Owl's NestU Philip A. Done.hue, the owner, 
conveyed the property to Mrs. Jennies. Bean of Lowell, the transfer being made 
th.l,ough the office of c.w. Johnson & Son, real estate agency. 

The property is situated on the Old Westford road, near McLarney's 
corner, and considts of a large house, barn,40X50, with accommodations for 12 
head of stock and four horses, large carriage shed, slasghter house, 34.x40, 
and a large lot of fruit trees. 

As one enters the ha.11 int he centre of the house, which is 10x30, he 
is con:rronted by a marble slab, l2xl4, at the foot of the stairs, which reads, 
"Owl's Nest, erected 1804, remodelled 1880, J. Larcom, Arct." 

On the right of the hall are two rooms - a front room, 14xl5, and a back 
room, 12xl5, with large fireplaces, this half being originally the old house, 
while on the left of the hall is another front room, 14xl5, small hall 
connecting this with a dining room, 12xl5, and an L with a kitchen, l6xl7, 
and a buttry. 

Upon going upstairs, one sees at the front of the hall, directly under 
the tower, a small alcove, lOxlO, while on each side of the hall are two 
front bedrooms, 14xl5, and two back bedrooms, l2xl5; and going up still 
another flight of stairs, one sees a large unfinished attic. 

Upon going into the cellar, one sees the old large stone in the 
foundation, the hand-hewn timbers, and the old-fashioned boiler, which as was 
used in the olden times; also a large bricke-in vegetable cellar, and in the 
part under the latter part of the house is the up-to-date boiler of today, 
the house being piped for steam heat. 

The old homestead was owned and occupied by the Parkhurst family for 
many generations. It dates back to 1656, when Joseph Parkhurst, who had come 
from England, married Mary Reed of Chelmsford. The first house, which was 
probably of logs, was erected on this spot. After Joseph came his son, Ebenezeri 
who died in 1745. 

Ebenezer was succeeded by his you.n4,est son, James, who was born in 17071 
and so it went on, each son inheriting tne hearthstone of his father. 

An ancient deed signed by James Parkhurst, dated nJuly 9, 1771, in the 
eleuenth year of His Majesty's reign," hands down the old homestead to his 
son ,Philip, and it was Philip who occupied it during the Revoluitionary Waro 

It is recorded that, while the two brothers of Philip, Ephriam and 
Benjamin, responded to the call of the Minutemen, Philip hired a substitute. 
In the Revolutionary archives there is a paper signed by one Silas Parker in 
which he acknowledges receiving from Philip Parkis the sum of three pounds, 
12 shillings lawful money for doing a turn for him in the Continental army. 
It was this Silas Parker who planted the large elm which stands in front of 
the house today and is probably 140 years old, 

Philip was succeeded by his two sons, John and Andrew, and they erected 
the present structure, which is 112 years old. Its huge chestnut timbers were 
probably hewn near the spot. They are immense and seem to partake of that 
strength whichwe are accustomed to connect with the memory of our forefathers. 
Their earthly habitations, like their principles, were of a kind made to last. 

About 1855 the estate was occupied by Henry E. Putnam, who had married 
the widow of Amos Parkhurst, and he, possessed of some strange freak, conceived 
the idea of turning one-half of the house into a barn. 

The large chimney and big fireplaces were torn away and on removing the 
staircase, it was found that the large hall would easily accomm.odate a load of 



-2-

hay. While a load of hay stood in the hall, two horses were stamping in their 
stalls where the chimney once stood and cows were quietly taking their supper 
in what was once the family kitchen, while there was ample room in the rear of 
the hall for a horse power cider mill. Little sentiment seemed to be left with 
the owner1 judging from the desecration of the household goods. 

In isao, the place was deeded to Elizabeth R. Parkhurst, the wife of 
John Parkhurst, and the work of restoration began. The big barn doors were 
removed and an ornamental tower built on to the front. A new kitchen was added, 
and a new barn erected and the whmle structure placed in its present condition 
and christened "Owl's Nest." T:h.e ell at the east end is the oldest part of the 
structure as it was standing when the main house was built. This part contains 
the old family fireplaces which were used for more than 100 years. It is an 
ideal spot to plamt a home, the old house having been fully restored. 

It was much harder than it would have been to build a new one, but 
nothing else would answer. The great chambers, the grandmother's favorite 
sitting room and the big closet where her china was kept; the great hall, the 
pride of the house, opening to the north on fields of clover and on t he south 
the wide lawn sloping to the street and shaded by Magnificent elms, were 
restored. 

In 1888 the place, which had been in the Parkhurst name for 230 years, 
was deeded to Laura J. Adams. Since then it has been occupied by different 
owners. The enterprising real estate agents have been kept busy and a new 
owner has now taken possession. 

There is a tradition that during King Philip's War a woman while drawing 
water from the well was killed by an arrow shot by a Pawtucket Indian, but 
there is no record of any other tragedy. The house being situated just off the 
main traveled road was not visited by war parties and the family was not 
disturbedo 



1831 map: yes 

JOSEPH R. PARKHURST HOUSE 
(OWL'S NEST) 

1875 Beers Atlas: H.E. Putnam 

1955 Chelmsford Newsweekly: 

The original ancestor in Chelmsford was Joseph Parkhurst who 
probably settled in town about 1656. He or his son Joseph, Jr. 
shortly thereafter moved to Stoney Brook section in Westford, but 
another son, Ebenezer, lived on at the homestead, followed by his 
youngest son, James. Philip, his son, occupied the place during the 
Revolution and his two sons, John and Andrew, succeeded hill. and 
built the present structure which has since been extensively 
remodelled. In 1880, )he property was deeded to Mrs. John Parkhurst, 
mother of Roland, LeRoy, and seven other children. At this time it 
was christened Owl's Nest and although it was sold out of the family 
in 1888, J. Roland Parkhurst continued to live here until his death. 

Peter Blechman {16 Parkhurst Rd.) 11/4/73: 

There used to be two large ellls in front of the house {one was 
right by the corner); they died around 1955 and had to be cut down. 
Until then, many owls nested in the trees and flew all around the 
house. 

"Aunt Jenny" Bean was living in Lowell when she died a few years 
ago. 

J.R. Parkhurst•s greenhouses were across the street .from the 
house. 

The house had a large Victorian style tower on it at one time, 
but this tower was taken off again about 20 years later. This tower 
was at the center front of the house at the front door. Evidences of 
where it was removed can be seen in the attic and 2nd floor (odd 
little alcove, eto.) 

House is in danger of being sold and torn down. The type of 
people who are interested in buyllng the property have no interest 
1n the house. 



lc helmsford Newsweekly Dec 21. 1978 1 

CUNNINGHAM home at 16 Parlthurft Roo.d (Photo by Regina LlMley) 










